St. Francis Library Board
Meeting Agenda
July 12, 2023
4:00 p.m.
ST. FRANCIS
PuBLIC LIBRARY
NOTICE

There will be a St. Francis Library Board meeting on Wednesday, July 12, 2023 at 4:00 pm the St. Francis Public
Library.

AGENDA
Call to Order
Roll Call
Statement of Public Notice
Approval of Minutes from the Library Board meeting of June 14, 2022. (discussion/action)
Approval of June Claims (discussion/action)
Correspondence
Public Comments (speakers limited to 3 minutes)
Reports:
a. Chairperson
b. School Representative
c. Friends
d. Director
9. Unfinished Business —
a. Annual Giving Campaign
10. New Business
a. Explorer Passes (discussion/action)
b. Emails to Patrons (discussion/action)
c. Photocopiers (discussion/action)
d. Mission statement (discussion/action)
11. Comments on prior, present, and potential agenda items by Board Members.
12. Adjourn

OGNS U W) B e

Note: The Library Board may discuss other matters as authorized by law. Some correspondence and unfinished/new business may or
may not be acted upon or discussed.

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: Wednesday, August 9, 2023,

PUBLIC NOTICE
Upon reasonable notice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of individuals to participate in public meetings,
who have a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests should be made as far in advance as possible
preferably a minimum of 48 hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the St. Francis Library at 481-7323.
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible from the front entrance.
NOTE: There is a potential that a quorum of the Common Council may be present.

Posted on Friday, July 7, 2023



ST. FRANCIS LIBRARY SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
DATED JUNE 12, 2023

Present: Richard Adamczewski, Charles Buechel, Kathy Frymark, Kathy MacAvaney and Jennifer Polinski

Also Present: Library Director Amy Krahn |
Absent: Alderman Feirer

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

Statement of Public Notice:
The meeting has been properly posted and noticed as required by law.

New Business:
¢ Discussion of Fundraising/Foundation Options
o Discussed Foundations vs Friends Groups. Amy contact various libraries and inquired if
they had a foundation or a friends group. Discussion around starting a fundraising
committee. Extend invitation to the Friends of the Saint Francis Library to come to the
July board meeting to speak about options. Moved to unfinished business.
Comments on Prior, Present and Potential Agenda Items by Board Members:

* None

Adjourn:
Moved by Charles Buechel and seconded by Jennifer Polinski to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. I

Time: 4:38 p.m.



ST. FRANCIS LIBRARY BOARD MINUTES
DATED JUNE 14, 2023

Present: Richard Adamczewski, Alderman Feirer, Kathy Frymark ,Richard Lentz,
Kathy MacAvaney and lennifer Polinski

Excused: Charles Buachel
Also Present: Library Director Amy Krahn
The meeting was called to order at 4:01 p.m,

Statement of Public Notice:
The meeting has been properly posted and noticed as required by law.,

Approval of Minutes
Moved by Richard Lentz seconded by Kathy Frymark to place on file the minutes of the St. Francis
Library Board meeting held on May 10, 2023. Motion carried.

Approval of Claims:

Moved by Alderman Feirer, seconded by Jennifer Polinski to approve the May claims as presented.

Motion carried.

Correspondence:
Nohe

Public Comments
None

Reports:
Chairman
¢ None

School Representative
e less promoted the STP at Willow Glen and Deer Creek. She also left a large display for the
summer school students in the Willow Glen library.
e The HS library renovation work will-begin this summer. It will happen in phases
Friends
= Nonhe

Director
s See Director’s Report as included in the Board packet.

Moved by Jennifer Polinski seconded by Lentz to approve all reports as submitied. Motion carried.



Unfinished Business:
None

New Business:
e Purchase Request
o Moved by Alderman Feirer, seconded by Jennifer Polinski to purchase a new snow
blower priced up to $1,500 and a shed up to $3,000 to store outdoor equipment.
Motion carried.
s Policy Review: Credit Card
o Moved by Richard Lentz and seconded by Jennifer Polinski to approve the Credit Card
Policy as amended. Motion carried.
¢ Policy Review: Police Letters
o Moved by Kathy MacAvaney, seconded by Richard Lenz to approve the amendment of
the Police Letters under the Fines and Charges Policy. Motion carried.
Comments on Prior, Present and Potential Agenda ltems by Board Members:

s None

Adjourn:
Moved by Richard Lentz, seconded by Jennifer Polinski to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Time: 4:23 p.m.




June 2023

Claims

22-5511-353 Donations $ 550.00 Collection, SRP Books, Bike rack
23-5511-353 Reciprocal Borrowing $ 268213 Collection, SRP programming
23-5511-272 Contracted Maintenance/services $§ 950.04
25-5511-276 New Equipment Repair/Replace 3 -
25-5511-302 Telephone $ 20993
25-55611-351 Expense Allowance $ -
25-5511-353 Office Supplies $ 114.78
25-5511-360 Conferences/Seminars $ 1,025.00 Jess (yoga)
25-5511-361 Public Relations $ 66.34
25-5511-363 Postage $ -
25-5611-366 Maintenance Supplies $ 258.10
25-5511-374 Adult Fiction $ 1,667.89

Adult NonFiction $ 1,287.21
B Youth books $ 1,458.33
25-6511-376 Adult Audiobook $ 118.23

Adult CD $ 29.96

Adult DVD $ 880.36

Youth Audiobook $ 57.98

Youth CD $ -

Youth DVD $ -

Youth Videogames $ -
25-5511-380 MCFLS charges $ -
25-5511-385 Replacement Materials $ 78.27
25-5511-387 Technology $ 16.87 -
25-5511-401 Electric $ 1,788.29 o
25-5511-402 Gas $ 367.99
25-5511-403 Water $ 186.27
25-5511-404 Sewer 3 -
25-5511-601 Youth Programming $ 33337
25-5511-605 Adult Programming 152.652
] TOTAL $14,279.86

Page 1 of 1




Deposits for May 2023

TOTALS

Library Donation Fund
22-48501 , $202.00

Donations $120.00

Special Event $0.00

Program Donations $82.00
Library Reciprocal Borrowing Fund
23-47390 $0.00
Library Fund
25-42201 Overdue Fines $231.37
25-42202 Replacement Materials $35.00

Lost Material $31.49

Lost Card $3.51
25-42203 Computer Printing $54.70
25-42204 Fax $66.89
25-42240 Copy Fees $0.00
25-42249 Miscellaneous $0.00
25-42250 School Grant $0.00
TOTAL $589.96




sbueyn 9
AV
zede
suosjed MmoN
abueyn o,
AN
2coe
sBuneay
abueys) o,
geoe
£c0¢e
abes( ssalaiIp
sbueyD v,
£20¢
FAANA .
abesq Jandwon
sbueyD %
€20z
7 ¢ce
Jim opim-walshg palli4 SpioH
%EL 8Y e : ’ e abueyn %
Gee _ AN
8GL A4
abesqy surzebepa
abueyn o,
£€c0c
Ze0c
abesn aAlpIOAD
sbueyn o,
£20eg
el
abes) ejdooy
abueyn o,
€eic
[AAS
sINoyo2UYH

%08} |-
9zv
£8%

%LG'1Z
08e‘}
1Ll

€co¢ aune _
podoy Ajanoy Aleuqry slgnd sioueld g



Circulation Comparison

B2020 02021

B2022 ®2023

.......................................
......................................

S e A I A X I I KSR I KA

AT T G-—-——————.-GaaE

............................................
.............................................

iﬁﬁﬁﬁtit&lﬁﬁtKf11‘1’232;&11itltltiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁt;t;ﬁﬁﬁﬁ!‘ﬁﬁﬁﬂ

R A R R R R R R R N N N N N A A N A R

b S5 0o S A S R R S

11,000

10,000




Director’s Report
July 2023

1. Staff Update:

a. Customer Service Pledge — attached is the customer service pledge created by the
library staff. It will be posted in the library.

2. Building Update:

a. Bikerack — Jasenya has started painting the rack and is trying to complete it
between air quality alerts and heat waves. The sign has arrived and will be
mounted when the painting is complete.

b. Mission Statement -~ I found an artist who will be submitting a proposal for
painting the library’s mission statement above the entryway. She has sent some
preliminary designs for feedback. (see attached)

c. We have been working with Jen Schmidt from MCFLS on setting up new
CountyCat tablets for the adult area.

d. Two of our AC units stopped working on June 30™. We had Total Mechanic come
out on Monday, July 3™. One unit was repaired. The other unit had a cut wire
(from lawn mowing?). He patched it and will come back to replace it. Waiting for
invoice, but expect it to be around $2500,

3. Outreach:

a. We represented the Library in the 4% of July parade and mads it almost to the end
before running out of candy:.

b. We will be participating in National Night Out again this year, with a guessing
game and program information.,

¢. No one was available for the farmer’s market during the summer, but we may try
for a fall date.

d. We are working with Kathy MacAvaney on a possible library card sign up event
at the high school during the first week of school.

4. 2024 Budget: T have started pulling together numbers for the 2024 operating budget,
using a 2%-1% wage increase for staff.

5. Remote work stats: (see attached)

6. Annual Giving Campaign: In anticipation of beginning work with a fundraising
committee, I have been putting together information and quotes on possible campaign
projects for the 2024 campaign.

7. Trustee Training Week: https://www.wistrusteetraining.com/ Trustee training week
begins Monday, August 21, The lunchtime webinars are aimed at library trustees/board
members. If you are unable to view them in real time, they do archive them for later
viewing. Registration is required.

8. LDAC: No meeting in July.

9. State Aid: The Governor signed the biennial budget, which includes an increase in state
aid for library systems. Steve Heser will have more info in the coming months on how
this could potentially affect local libraries.




ST. FRANCIS
PUBLIC LIBRARY

CUSTOMER SERVICE PLEDGE

We, the staff at St. Francis Public Library, in order to provide
an excellent patron experience, do commit to the following:

BE POLITE AND APPROACHABLE

Listen attentively to patron questions, comments, and concerns.

PROVIDE A WELCOMING PLACE TO VISIT

Keep the Library clean, tidy, and a safe space for all patrons.

BE EMPATHETIC

Be aware of cultural and social differences and
strive to treat all patrons fairly and respectfully.

BE KNOWLEDGEABLE AND INFORMED

Clearly communicate current information about policies, programs, and resources.

RECOGNIZE THE DIVERSE NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY WE SERVE

Provide inclusive programming and collections for patrons of various ages and needs.

The mission of the St. Francis Library is to build community by bringing
people, information, and ideas together in a welcoming environment.



pp'SK.WVFH””

WORK FROM HOME HOURS - 2023, QTR2. .

. Jessica Kettner . * Total

0

|

Lisa Liban =~

2

PP8 - total hours

80

80

PP9 - WFH

0

8

PP9Y - total hours

80

30

PP10 - WFH

4

8.5

PP10 - total hours

80

&0

PP11- WFH

0

7.5

PP11 - total hours

&0

80

PP12 - WFH

0

2

PP12 - total hours

80

80

PP13 - WFH

3.5

2.5

PP13 - total hours

30

80

i 7.90%

L .480




~7ST. FRANCIS
! PUBL.IC LIBRARY

Board Report
Adult Services
July 2023

The Noon Book Club met and discussed the book, “Braiding Sweetgrass: Indigenous
Wisdom, Scientific Knowledge and the teaching of Plants” by Robin Wall Kimmerer. It
was an interesting book, full of ecological information, both traditional and scientific.
The Club’s next read will be “The Maid,” by Nita Prose.

Programming for the month includes a “Summer Salads” class and also a “Meditation
and Mindfulness” class. The monthly take and make will be a “String Art” kit, and we will
also offer our popular “Spice of the Month” kit. This month’s kit will contain Cumin.

In addition, the Library will hold its annual “Schoal Collection” drive stating near the end

of the month.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Kathleen Stilin
Adult Services Librarian

4230 S, Nicholson Ave. Saint Francis, WI 53235
(414) 481-7323  www.stfrancislibrary.org




Library Board Report
Youth Department - July 2023

Summer Reading

The Summer Reading Program is off to a great start! June was met with lots of families eager to register.
Many kids have already completed level 1 and have retrieved their coupon prizes. There’s still plenty of
time to register and complete the program. The last day to turn in reading logs is Saturday, August 5.

r in
June was full of excitement with a variety of programming for kids ages 0-18. Included in this report are a
few photos from events in June.

Outreach
Amy and [ will be in the 4th of July Parade this year. We're excited to see the families in attendance!

Adult Programming
I recently offered my first class for adults - Meditation & Mindfulness. The program had 15 spaces and | had

all 15 registrants attend. It was an introduction to the concepts of meditation and mindfulness coupled with
hands-on practices. The feedback forms were overwhelmingly positive with most asking for more
meditation and yoga classes for adults. The next installment of this class will be at a different time,
Tuesday, July 25 from 11-11:45 am.

Sincerely,

Jessica Kettner
Youth Services Librarian

Bee Kind to Bees performance from the Wehr Nature Center




Pajama Storytime: Pet-palooza - June 2023




Art Lab : Mini Clay Food - June 2023




Ardan James performance - June 2023




7ST. FRANCIS
F PUBLIC LIBRARY

TO: LIBRARY BOARD
FROM: AMY KRAHN
SUBJECT: ZOO PASSES
DATE: JUNE 24, 2023

CC:

As you know, our new Explorer Pass program launched at the beginning of May. They
have been very well received by the community and families are delighted that they can
visit these places for free.

Although they are all circulating very well, the zoo passes are by far the most popular
passes that we currently offer. We take calls every day from people asking if there are
any available, and we frequently have to say no. Due to demand, I would like to purchase
another zoo membership and get two more passes. The cost for the Platypus membership
to get the two passes is $1000.

-1 did reach out to a few local businesses to seek sponsorship. Faisal Bhimani from the BP
station on Howard is going to make a donation based on kid’s lemonade and craft sales at
his location. I have yet to hear back from the others. I would like to use reciprocal
borrowing funds to purchase the second set of passes to the zoo, offsetting it with any
donations that come in.

- The passes are good-fora fullyear, so they could be used for the rest of this summer/fall
and then again in the spring/early summer next year.

4230 S. Nicholson Ave. Saint Frands, WI 53235
(414) 481-7323  www.stfrancislibrary.org




“1ST. FRANCIS
! PUBLIC LIBRARY

TO: LIBRARY BOARD

FROM: AMY KRAHN

SUBJECT: PATRON POINT NEWSLETTERS
DATE:! JUNE 27, 2023

CC:

MCEFLS has purchased a product called Patron Point, which is being used to
communicate with patrons regarding notices, updates, fines, etc. Thete is also a feature
for sending newsletters to patrons that each individual library is able to customize and use
to communicate with their resident patrons.

Lisa would like to use Patron Point to create and mail out informational newsletters to
our patron base. They would not be the same as our monthly newsletters and would not
go out as frequently. The would be used for big events and for informational updates.
Patrons would have the option of “opting out” of receiving further newsletters if they
don’t want them.

State statutes allow us to use information in patron records — like email addresses — for
library business purposes. This newsletter would be permissible under that definition.

Aswe are aware that people don’t like their inboxes to get inundated with “junk™ emails,
we would limit the number of times we utilized this type of newsletter.

We would like the Board to approve the use of Patron Point to distribute newsletters to
patrons using the email addresses from their patron records.

4230 S. Nicholson Ave, Saint Francis, WI 53235
(414) 481-7323  www.stfrancislibrary.org




“/ST. FRANCIS
I PUBLIC LIBRARY

TO: LIBRARY BOARD
FROM: AMY

SUBJECT: PHOTOCOPIERS
DATE: JULY 6, 2023

CC:

The leases on our photocopiers (public and staff) will expire in October. We need to
decide how to move forward. We have several options, including extending the lease,
purchasing them outright, and purchasing/lcasing new copiers.

I am meeting with our vendor July 10" and will bring details to the Board meeting.

4230 S. Nicholson Ave. Saint Francis, WI 53235
(414) 481-7323  www.stfrancislibrary.org




| PUBLIC LIBRARY

TO: LIBRARY BOARD
FROM: AMY KRAHN
SUBJECT: MISSION STATEMENT IN LOBBY
DATE: JULY 7, 2023
. cC:

Since the artist is a school art teacher who would like to complete this project during the
summer, I'm hoping the Board will approve one of the designs at today’s meeting.

The artist is Caitlyn Anguil, a Whitefish Bay resident and art teacher at Clement Ave.
School. She is estimating that the cost for the project would be $665, plus supplies.

Included in the packet are the four original designs she submitted, plus one that she edited
for us after I got feedback from staff. The wall on which the design is to be added will be
painted yellow first,

The plan is to paint the soffits in the lobby different colors: Blue for the one that leads to
the lower level, yellow for the one that leads into the main/adult area, and a blue/green
(or possibly tan) for the one that leads to the restrooms, The goal is to have the walls in
the lobby painted in a similar fashion as well, but we may not have time to do that if we
want the mission statement painted before the end of summer.

o ———-[Displaying the mission statement in the lobby is part of our strategic plan. I recommend

that the approved project be paid from the reciprocal borrowing fund.

4230 S, Nicholson Ave.  Saint Francis, WI 53235 N
(414) 481-7323  www.stfrancislibrary.org



TV LTI AN O O o) INENIHE ¥R



et
—

e

e
U

=

——
1¥F
vy - e
/ U

NIINTH



